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To the Members 

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 6th Annual Report with the audited financial statement of accounts for the year 
ended March 31, 2023. The summarised financial results of the Company are given hereunder: 

(Amount in ` cr.) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Total Revenue 93.91 84.01 

Total Expenses 68.89 54.07 

Profit Before Tax 25.02 29.94 

Provision for Tax 6.39 7.53 

Profit After Tax 18.63 22.41 

The decrease in profit is primarily due to higher employee cost for investment in people in order to support future growth. 

Dividend 

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of `4.75 per share (47.50% on the face value of `10/- per share) for the year 
ended March 31, 2023. 

Company Performance 

PMS 

The average assets under discretionary Portfolio Management Services and advisory segments down marginally by 3% from ̀ 2,878 
cr. to `2,798 cr. for the financial year 2022-23.  

AIF 

As of March 31, 2023 your Company manages 4 Category III and 3 Category II AIF funds with average assets under management 
of `1,983 cr. (previous year: `1,455 cr. as of March 31, 2022). 

Under Category II, your Company launched a new credit fund called Emerging Corporate Credit Opportunities Fund (ECCOF1), a 
close-ended fund during Q2 FY 2023 which garnered commitments of ~` 536 cr. as of date. This fund is open for subscription to 
investors while being in the investment phase and the team is actively evaluating deals and building the pipeline. Further, in the 
high yield secured Real Estate Fund Series III, your company raised additional commitments of `276 cr. during FY 2023.  

Sundaram Alternative Opportunities Fund – High Yield Secured Debt Fund - I matured in October 2022 and the fund had returned 
133% to its investors in the form of interest and capital repayments.   

Under Category III, your Company launched ATLAS II, a multi cap close-ended fund in December 2022 and raised a commitment 
of `75 cr.  The fund is being marketed to prospective investors.  Further, during the year, your Company raised additional 
commitments of `253 cr., under Atlas I, a multi cap open-ended Category III AIF which was launched in February 2022. 

Industry 

The total AUM of the portfolio management industry under discretionary and advisory services was `4.91 trillion as of March 31, 
2023. 

Under Category III AIF, as against commitments of `0.81 trillion, `0.71 trillion have been raised and invested as of March 31, 2023. 

Under Category II AIF, as against commitments of `6.94 trillion, `2.66 trillion have been raised and `2.43 trillion was invested as 
of March 31, 2023.   

Fund Performance 

Performance of the key strategies of PMS as of March 31, 2023: 
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Portfolio Inception Return since inception Benchmark % Excess over  
(Aggregate Portfolio)% Benchmark % 

Sundaram India Secular Opportunities Portfolio (SISOP) February 2010 16.5 10.1 6.4 

Sundaram Emerging Leadership Fund (SELF) June 2010 15.8 10.7 5.1 

Voyager October 2011 18.2 11.9 6.3 

Performance of the Category III AIF schemes as of March 31, 2023: 

Scheme Benchmark Inception date IRR (since inception) 
Class A Unitholders NSE Small Cap 

Sundaram India Premier Fund Nifty India Consumption October 11, 2018 7.7% 10.8% 

ACORN NSE Midcap February 12, 2020 14.2% 17.4% 

Awards 

In 2023, Sundaram Alternates High Yield Secured Debt Fund – I won the Investors Choice Award for the Best CAT II AIF in the Private 
Credit Space from amongst ~42 credit funds polled by PMS AIF WORLD in association with the IIM - Ahmedabad.  

Investors and Distributors 

Your Company has 2,746 investors under its PMS business and 1,226 investors under its AIF business as of March 31, 2023.   

Your Company has over 482 empanelled distributors. The company supports its investors and distributors across 72 locations.  

Regulations 

During FY 2023, Securities and Exchange Board of India inter alia made the following critical changes under SEBI PMS and AIF 
Regulations: 

• The tenure of close ended schemes of AIF has to be calculated from the date of declaration of First Close as against Final Close.   

• Assets and liabilities, bank and securities accounts of each scheme must be segregated and ringfenced. 

• Introduction of limits on investment in securities of associates / related parties of Portfolio Managers, mandating prior consent 
of investors for such investments and suitable disclosures in the client reporting and in the Disclosure Document.    

• Portfolio Managers shall have a Board approved policy for management of client funds and securities and Portfolio Managers 
with AUM of `1000 cr. or more under discretionary and non-discretionary services shall have in place an automated system 
for ensuring effective funds and securities management effective from 1st April 2023. 

• Performance Benchmarking and Reporting of Performance by Portfolio Managers effective from 1st April 2023 - Portfolio 
Manager shall select one out of three benchmarks prescribed by Association of Portfolio Managers in India (APMI) for each 
Strategy to enable the investor to evaluate relative performance of the Portfolio Managers. In addition to the Time-weighted 
Rate of Return (‘TWRR’) of the Investment Approach (IA) along with the trailing return of the selected benchmark, Portfolio 
Manager shall present the Extended Internal Rate of Return (‘XIRR’) for each IA the investor invests in when reporting 
performance to an investor. Further, Portfolio Manager shall disclose performance relative to other Portfolio Managers within 
the selected Strategy.  

Your directors welcome the steps taken by the Regulator as these measures are taken in the interest of greater transparency, 
accountability and investor protection. 

Equity 

Indian equities witnessed a correction, starting the Jun'22 quarter largely on the back of aggressive rate hikes from global central 
banks that the RBI also had to tag. The Sep'22 and Dec'22 quarters witnessed a pickup on the back of easing inflation, macro 
strength and earnings growth holding up. The Mar'23 quarter however witnessed a market correction, as global headwinds around 
financial stability dominated market narratives; taking large cap indices close to where they started the fiscal. 

On the macro front, global markets started with elevated inflation concerns that were addressed through sharp rate hike from 
global central banks. This led to concerns around a global recession. 

As a result, of the above, the narrow market (Sensex) recorded an annual return of 0.7%, with most of the return erosion taking 
place in the Dec’22-Mar’23 period. The broad market (BSE500) delivered (2.3)%. The mid and small cap index returns stood at 
(0.2)% and (4.5)% respectively. 

India started the fiscal year 2022-23 with increasing strength in domestic macro variables and particular stress on the external 
macro environment, especially due to elevated commodity prices. Domestic macro strength led to an increased phase of India-
differentiation during the Sep’22 and Dec’22 quarters. After $(17)bn of FII outflows in the Jun’22 quarter, the rest of the year 
attempted to recoup these outflows, ending FY24 with a net outflow of $(6)bn.  
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India GDP growth normalised to an expected 7% y/y, from the post-COVID high growth rate of 9% seen during FY22. By the 
Dec’22 quarter, all segments of GDP were seen to be well above pre-COVID levels. India inflation witnessed an appreciable pickup 
to 6.7% in FY23 from 5.5% in FY22. While the increase was not indicative of run-away inflation, it was well above the RBI’s 
inflation targeting upper band of 6%. And towards this, the RBI raised interest rates by 225bps in FY22, taking the Repo rate to 
6.25%. 

FY23 saw credit growth touch a multi-year high, a record high on India's UPI transactions, an appreciable bounce in credit card 
spending alongside traction in e-commerce transactions. Railway freight and airline passenger traffic continued to improve, 
alongside petrol sales, automobile, and two-wheeler sales. The festive demand saw improvement in vehicle registrations. Chip 
dispatches increased and hotel room rates rose, hotel demand was seen in double digits and occupancies touched 2019 levels. 
Towards the end of FY22, consumer sentiment witnessed a pickup, supply chains were seen back to pre-COVID levels and 
agreements with 26 companies signed under the PLI scheme for specialty steel. 

Into FY24, the centre projects a further drop in its fiscal deficit to 5.9%. The budget spends in the fiscal year 2023-24 have a strong 
capex focus, likely to help domestic growth. GDP growth is expected to be in the range of 6-6.5% and inflation is expected to hover 
around the 5.5% level for FY24. The sharp uptick in net services exports are expected help bring India’s current account deficit (CAD) 
under control and ease pressure on the rupee. 

As we move in to Q2 of 2023, there are leading indicators to suggest that inflation has clearly peaked. RBI pausing repo rate hikes 
is a positive outcome. Most of the commodity prices have fallen significantly since inception of Ukraine war and remained stable 
despite China opening up economy post Covid restrictions. India growth story continues; positive momentum in manufacturing and 
government spending supported by tax collection can drive a superior growth in economy compared to other emerging economies. 
Stable economic growth and falling inflation is an ideal situation for equities outperformance.  

Credit  

The Company focuses on credit strategies in the real estate and mid-market corporate credit markets. The Company’s real estate 
credit focus is across key South Indian micro markets and SA’s real estate credit funds have committed close to ̀  2,000 cr. into deals 
that have generated 18-20% returns. These target markets continue to perform well in the quarter ended March 2023, with a ~5% 
Y-o-Y increase in sales while the launches showed a Y-o-Y increase of ~12%. The launches across South Indian micro-markets have 
hit an all-time high in the last two years.  

Sales, new launches and capital values are expected to stay steady over the next few quarters. While in-city location continues to 
be a key bell-weather for micro market development, plotted and villa developments in the peripheral areas adjacent to key cities 
continue to witness robust demand. Hence, most developers have launched plotted and villa developments to cash in on the 
consumer interest. It is expected that this trend to continue over the next few months, especially in the markets of Bengaluru, 
Hyderabad and Chennai.  

The Investment Team remains cautious to closely watch for signs of demand volatility, pressure on price points, overall demand-
supply scenarios, and customer sentiments in the wake of rate hikes, job losses and the slowdown in Western economies, especially 
the impact on the IT / ITES sectors.  

With the closure of RE Fund I, the churning and harvesting of RE Fund II and the active deployment of RE Fund III, the Company 
is looking to launch RE Fund IV during Q1 / Q2 FY 2024. 

The ECCOF1 corporate credit fund strategy revolves around providing financing to growing businesses which are unable to access 
bank capital. This is estimated to be a `15,000 - 20,000 cr. annual credit demand. The ECCOF1 investment team is evaluating the 
impact of the following trends and themes as it looks to actively build the Fund’s portfolio: 

• Rising rates / tight monetary policy ecosystem 

• Increase in global rates 

• Improvement in corporate balance sheets 

• India’s capex revival and growing corporate credit demand  

The ECCOF1 investment team is seeing a large pipeline (close to ~` 4,000 cr. to date) and believes that this is a highly sustainable 
strategy for the future.  

Risk management  

The Company has a well-established Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework.  The core of the ERM framework consists of 
internal risk control guidelines and policies, risk monitoring and control tools, risk reporting and exception handling mechanisms. 

Internal Financial Controls  

The Company has well-defined and adequate internal financial controls and procedures, commensurate with the size and nature 
of its operations.  
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Board of Directors / Key Managerial Personnel 

The Board of Directors of the company is vested with general power of superintendence, direction and management of the affairs. 
During the year ended March 31, 2023, seven Board Meetings were held.  

Mr. Harsha Viji (holding DIN: 00602484) and Mr. Karthik Athreya (holding DIN: 01797014) retire by rotation and being eligible, 
offer themselves for re-election. Necessary resolutions are submitted for your approval.  

Consequent to the resignation of Mr R Vijayendiran as Chief Executive Officer in September 2022, your directors, based on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, appointed Mr Vikaas M Sachdeva as Managing Director for a 
period of 5 years from 10th October 2022.   

Your directors place on record their appreciation for the contribution made by Mr R Vijayendiran during his tenure as Director and 
CEO of the Company.    

Annual Evaluation by the Board 

The Board has made a formal evaluation of its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors as required 
under Section 134(3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Board Committees  

1. Audit Committee  

The Audit Committee reviewed the financial statements and the observations of the internal / external auditors along with the 
responses of the management.  

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee  

The Committee in accordance with the mandate, formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes of a 
director and recommended to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and 
other employees which is available on the company’s website under the following link: 

https://www.sundaramalternates.com/Documents/SAAL_RemunerationPolicy.pdf 

The salient features of the policy are as under: 

• Any person who in the opinion of the Board is not disqualified to become a Director, and in the opinion of the Board, possesses 
the ability, integrity and relevant expertise and experience, can be appointed as Director of the Company.  

• The Managing Director is appointed by the shareholders at a general meeting. 

• The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances, performance bonus to its Key Managerial 
Personnel based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.   

• The remuneration of other employees mainly consists of basic remuneration, perquisites, allowances and performance bonus. 
The components of the total remuneration vary for different employee grades and are governed by industry patterns, 
qualifications and experience of the employee, responsibilities handled by them, their individual performances, etc. 

The committee has also approved the proposal of the management on remuneration to key managerial personnel and other 
employees. 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) 

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has a Policy for the implementation of the CSR 
framework, broadly defining the areas of spending for its promotion/development, of at least two per cent of the average net profits 
made during the last three immediately preceding Financial Years on the activities mentioned under Schedule VII of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

The Board monitors the Policy of the Company from time to time and endeavours to ensure that the requisite amount is spent on 
CSR activities as per the framework.  A Report on CSR Activities undertaken by the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 are 
set out in the prescribed format vide Annexure I. 

The composition of the committees constituted by the Board under Companies Act, 2013 is furnished vide Annexure II. 

Disclosure as per Secretarial Standard on meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) 

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and 
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

Public Deposits  

Your company has not accepted any deposits from the public.  

Sundaram Alternate Assets Limited

Annual Report 2022-237



Extract of Annual Return  

As required under Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014, an extract of the Annual Return in MGT-9 is available in our website under the following link: 

https://www.sundaramalternates.com/Home 

Personnel  

Your Company had 41 employees on its rolls as of March 31, 2023. Your Board of Directors place on record their acknowledgement 
of the support, dedication and unswerving commitment displayed by the employees towards the Company. 

Particulars of Employee Remuneration  

Particulars of employee remuneration pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014, are set out in Annexure IV to the Directors’ Report. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the said annexure 
may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.  

Disclosure under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, 2013  

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women 
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress 
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under 
this policy. No complaint was received during the year 2022-23.  

Significant and Material Orders 

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators, courts or tribunals against the 
Company, impacting its going concern status or its future operations. 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo  

Your Company has no activity relating to conservation of energy or technology absorption.  

During 2022-23, expenditure in foreign currencies amounted to `2.51 cr. Foreign currency earnings amounted to `0.93 cr. 

Particulars of loans, guarantee and investments pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013  

The Company has not given any loans or made investments or provided any guarantee or security as envisaged under Section 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013.  

Particulars of Related Party Transactions pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013  

All transactions entered into by the Company with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length 
basis. Form AOC-2, as required under Section 134 (3) (h) of the Act, read with Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, 
is attached as part of this report vide Annexure III.  

Directors' responsibility statement pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of Companies Act, 2013  

Your directors confirm that:  

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures;  

2. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 
and of the profit of the company for that period;  

3. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities;  

4. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  

5. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequate and operating effectively.  

Acknowledgement  

Your Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation of the professional support and guidance received from Sundaram 
AMC and Sundaram Finance Limited. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  
Place: Chennai Harsha Viji 
Date: May 04, 2023 Chairman
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1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company 

CSR Policy of the Company is available in our website under the following link: 

 https://www.sundaramalternates.com/Documents/SA_CSR_Policy.pdf 

2. Composition of CSR Committee 

As per Section 135 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013, where the amount to be spent by a company does not exceed `50 lakhs, 

the requirement of constituting the CSR Committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Committee shall, in such 

cases, be discharged by the Board itself.   

As the CSR spending for the previous financial years of the Company is less than `50 lakhs, CSR Committee was dissolved with 

effect from 15th February 2021 and the functions of such Committee are being discharged by the Board.     

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed 

on the website of the company. 

The required information is available in our website under the following link: 

https://www.sundaramalternates.com/Documents/SA_CSR_Policy.pdf 

https://www.sundaramalternates.com/Documents/Composition_of_CSR_Co_and_details_of_approved_projects.pdf 

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report). 

The Company has been voluntarily conducting impact assessments through independent agencies to screen and evaluate select 

CSR programs. There are no projects undertaken or completed after the effective date of the aforementioned rules for fiscal 

2023, which would require an impact assessment to be carried out in pursuance to the above rule. 

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social 

Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any 

a. Amount available for set off during the current financial year: `2.22 lakhs 

b. Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years: `0.46 lakhs 

6. Average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5) 

` 1613.12 lakhs  

7. a. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5) `32.26 lakhs 

b. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years. - 

c. Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any `2.22 lakhs 

Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c). `30.04 lakhs

Annexure I

Annual Report on CSR Activities for the Financial Year 2022-23
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Sl.
No.

Name of 
the Project

Item from the 
list of activities 
in Schedule VII 

to the Act. 

Local 
area 

(Yes/No)

Location of the 
project.

Project 
duration

Amount 
allocated 

for the 
project 
(in `)

Amount spent 
in the current 
financial Year 

(in `)

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR 

Account for the 
project as per 
Section 135(6)  

(in `) 

Mode of 
Implementation -  

Direct 
(Yes/No)

Mode of Implementation - 
Through Implementing 

Agency 

State         District Name. CSR Registration 
Number

Nil

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 

`30.50 lakhs – Details furnished in the Annexure 

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads 

Nil  

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable 

Nil 

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) 

` 30.50 lakhs

Total Amount Spent 
for the Financial  

Year (in `)

Amount Unspent (in `)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR 
Account as per Section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund specified  
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to Section 135(5)

Amount Date of Transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of Transfer
` 30.50 lakhs Nil

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any 

Sl.No. Particulars Amount (` in lakhs) 

(i) (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5) 32.26 

(b) Less: Excess amount set-off for the financial year 2.22 

(c ) CSR obligation for the financial year 30.04 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 30.50 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 0.46 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if any - 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 0.46
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8 (c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the Financial Year 2022-23

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Sl.  
No

Name of the Project Item from 
the 

list of 
activities 

in 
Schedule 

VII 
to the Act 

Local 
area 

(Yes/No) 

Location of the  
project

Amount 
spent for 

the project 
(` in 

lakhs). 

Mode of 
Implementation - 

Direct 
(Yes/No) 

Mode of Implementation - 
Through Implementing 

Agency 

State District Name CSR Regn. No.

1 Promoting Education by 
providing financial assistance to 
deserving and meritorious 
students, and also educational 
institutions which work for this 
cause (2 Institutions)

Education Yes Tamil 
Nadu

Chennai 10 No Laxmi 
Charities

CSR00005940

Education/ 
Health

Yes Tamil 
Nadu

Thiruvallur 5 No Iniya 
Udaiyam 
Charitable 

Trust

CSR00004181

2 Promoting preventive and 
general health care (1 
Institution)

Health Yes Tamil 
Nadu

Chennai 10 No Sundaram 
Medical 

Foundation

CSR00018426

3 Promoting gender equality, 
empowering women, setting up 
homes and hostels for women 
and orphans setting up old age 
homes, day care centres and 
such other facilities for senior 
citizens and measures for 
reducing inequalities faced by 
socially and economically 
backward groups (2 Institutions)

Setting up 
old age 
homes

Yes Kerala Palakkad 3.5 No Anand Kutir 
Trust

CSR00005202

Women 
Empower

ment

Yes Tamil 
Nadu

Chennai 2 No Social 
Service Trust

CSR00022242

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

Sl. 
No.

Preceding 
Financial 

Year. 

Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR 

Account under 
Section 135 (6) 

(in `) 

Amount spent 
in the reporting 
Financial Year 

(in `) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified under 
Schedule VII as per Section 135(6), if any

Amount 
remaining to 

be spent in succeeding 
financial years. (in `) 

Name of the 
Fund 

Amount 
(in `)

Date of 
transfer

Nil

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

Sl.No. Project  
ID

Name of 
the 

Project

Financial Year in 
which the project 
was commenced 

Project 
duration

Total amount 
allocated 

for the project 
(in `) 

Amount spent on the 
project in the 

reporting Financial 
Year (in `) 

Cumulative amount 
spent at the end of 
reporting Financial 

Year. (in `) 

Status of the project - 
Completed / Ongoing. 

Nil
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10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through 
CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details). 

Not Applicable 

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per Section 135(5). 

Not Applicable 

 

 

Vikaas M Sachdeva Harsha Viji 
Managing Director  Chairman 

 
Place: Chennai  
Date: 4th May 2023 
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Annexure - III 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in 

sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis  

All transactions entered into by the Company during the year with related parties were on an arm’s length basis.  

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis   

The details of transactions entered into by the Company during the year with related parties at arm’s length basis are provided 

under Note 32 to the annual accounts.  

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

 

Place: Chennai Harsha Viji 

Date: May 04, 2023 Chairman

Annexure - II 

Composition of the committees constituted by the Board under Companies Act, 2013   

1. Audit Committee 

S. No. Name of the Member DIN 

1 Arvind Sethi, Chairman (from 01.04.2023) 00001565 

2 Harsha Viji, Chairman (till 31.03.2023) 00602484 

3 Lakshminarayanan Duraiswamy 07988186 

4 Vikaas M Sachdeva 05276339 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

S. No. Name of the Member DIN 

1 Arvind Sethi, Chairman 00001565 

2 Harsha Viji 00602484 

3 Lakshminarayanan Duraiswamy 07988186 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

 

Place: Chennai Harsha Viji 

Date: May 04, 2023 Chairman



Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying Ind AS standalone financial statements of 
Sundaram Alternate Assets Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity 
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”). 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind As standalone financial statements 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind 
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state 
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance 
with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act 
(SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial 
statements. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and 
Auditor’s Report Thereon 
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the 
other information. The other information comprises the information included 
in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Shareholder’s 
Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. 
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion 
thereon. 
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We 
have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in 
Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible 
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, 
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone 
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements  



Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial 
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the 
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial 
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating 
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the financial statements. 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated 
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably 
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report 

that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations 

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been 
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of 
those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the relevant books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply 
with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors 
as on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none 
of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report 
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over 
financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s 
Report in accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the 
Act, as amended: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company 
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 197 of the Act. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s 
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 
i. The company does not have any legal proceedings against it.  
ii. the Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long 

term contracts and the company did not have any derivative 
contracts. 

iii. The company is not required to transfer any amount to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(iv) a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of 
their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the 
notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other 
persons or entities, including foreign entities 
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of 
their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the 
notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the 
company from any persons or entities, including foreign 
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. and 

c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has 
come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) as specified 
above contain any material mis-statements. 

(v) As stated in Note 35 to the standalone financial statements, 
a) The final dividend declared and paid by the Company during 

the year is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.  
b) The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final 

dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the 
members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The 
amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with Section 
123 of the Act. 

(vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for 
maintaining books of account using accounting software which 
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable 
to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, 
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 
31, 2023. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the 
Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of 
the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 
For Brahmayya & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No.000511S 

 
P. Babu 
Partner 

Place: Chennai Membership No.203358 
Date: 4th May, 2023 UDIN: 23203358BGWEPR8943
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of 
Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies, Act, 2013 
(“the Act”)  
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of Sundaram Alternate Assets Limited (“the 
Company”) as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our 
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company 
for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's 
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards 
on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting 
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets 
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition 
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting  
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 
financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an 
adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 

For Brahmayya & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No.000511S 

 
P. Babu 
Partner 

Place: Chennai Membership No.203358 
Date: 4th May, 2023 UDIN:23203358BGWEPR8943
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i. a) 1. The Company has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars, details and situation of 
Property, Plant and Equipment. 

2. The Company has maintained proper records showing 
full particulars of intangible assets.  

b) Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified 
by the management during the year, in accordance with 
an annual plan of verification, which in our opinion is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and 
the nature of the Property, Plant and Equipment. 
According to the information and explanation given to 
us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification.  

c) Based on our examination of records and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, the 
company does not own any immovable property. 

d) Based on our examination of records and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and 
Equipment and intangible assets during the year.  

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or 
are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 
for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 
2016) and rules made thereunder.  

ii. a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence 
reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital 
limits in excess of `5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of 
time during the year, from banks or financial institutions 
on the basis of security of current assets and hence 
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable.  

iii. Based on our examination of records and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, the company has 
not made any investments during the year and not provided 
any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances 
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, 
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, in 
respect of which:  
a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in 

the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or provided 
security to any other entity during the year, and hence 
reporting under clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d), 3(iii)(e) 
and 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) In our opinion, the investments made during the year are, 
prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest. 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any 
loan to its Director(s) and has not made any investment, 
provided any guarantee or security as envisaged in Section 
185 and Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
respectively. 

v. Based on our examination of records and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to 
be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the 
Companies Act and the relevant rules made thereunder. 
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not 
applicable.  

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by 
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried 
out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of 
the Order is not applicable to the Company.  

vii. a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed 
statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, 
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, 
Cess and other statutory dues applicable to it with the 
appropriate authorities. According to the information and 
explanations given to us, there were no undisputed 
amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues 
outstanding as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more 
than six months from the date they became payable. 

b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) 
above which have not been deposited as on March 31, 
2023 on account of disputes are given below:  
Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Forum where  

in Lakhs the amount the dispute is  
relates pending 

Income Tax 7.38 A.Y. 2020-21 Assessing Officer 
viii. According to the information and explanation given to us, 

the company has not surrendered or disclosed any 
transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, 
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, as 
income during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 
3(viii) of the Order does not arise. 

ix. a) Based on our examination of the records of the Company 
and according to the information and explanations given 
to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of 
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 
thereon to bank. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to 
us, the company has not been declared wilful defaulter 
by any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority. Accordingly, reporting under 
clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order does not arise. 

c) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the company does not availed 
any term loans during the year. Hence the reporting 
under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order does not arise. 

d) Based on our examination of records of the company and 
according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company did not raise any funds during the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order 
does not arise. 

e) Based on our examination of records of the company and 
according to the information and explanations given to 
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us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity 
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries or associate companies. Accordingly, 
reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order does not 
arise. 

f) Based on our examination of records and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has not raised loans during the year on the 
pledge of securities held in its subsidiary companies. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order 
does not arise. 

x. a) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has neither raised 
during the year any money by way of initial public offer 
or further public offer (including debt instruments). 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order 
does not arise. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares/ fully 
or partly or optionally convertible debentures during the 
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the 
Order does not arise.  

xi. a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud 
by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been 
noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed 
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 
Central Government. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to 
us, there are no whistle blower complaints received by 
the company during the year. 

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi 
company as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii)(a),(b),(c) of the 
Order does not arise.  

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us 
and based on our examination of the records of the 
Company, all transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies 
Act where applicable and details of such transactions have 
been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required 
by the applicable accounting standards.  

xiv. a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the 
Company has an adequate internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and the nature of its 
business. 

b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the 
company, for the year under audit, issued till the date of 
this audit report. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us 
and based on our examination of the records of the 
Company during the year, the Company has not entered into 
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
with its directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order does 
not arise.  

xvi. a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be 
registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), 
(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) In our opinion, there is one exempted core investment 
company within the Group (as defined in the Core 
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) 
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the 
Order is not applicable.  

xvii. Based on our examination of the records and according to 
the information and explanation given to us, the Company 
has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and in 
the immediately preceding financial year.  

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the 
Company during the year. Accordingly reporting under 
clause 3(xviii) of the Order does not arise.  

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected 
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of 
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the 
financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and Management plans and based on our 
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, 
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to 
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as 
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an 
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We 
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the 
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee 
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.  

xx. a) There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects 
requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to 
the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso 
to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order 
is not applicable for the year. 

b) There is no amount remaining unspent under sub-section 
(5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any 
ongoing project. Accordingly, reporting under clause 
3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year. 

 
For Brahmayya & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No.000511S 

 
P. Babu 
Partner 

Place: Chennai Membership No.203358 
Date: 4th May, 2023 UDIN:23203358BGWEPR8943
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Balance Sheet 
As at 31st March, 2023 

(All amounts are in Indian rupees lakhs, except share data and as otherwise stated) 
Particulars  Note No.  As at  As at 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
ASSETS  
1 Financial Assets 

a. Cash and cash equivalents 2a.  22.94  74.39  
b. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents –   –    
c. Receivables  

(I) Trade Receivables 3  1,294.99  1,163.70  
(II) Others –   –    

d. Loans 4  4.72  6.06  
e. Investments 8 2,320.25  3,647.49  
f. Other Financial assets 5  1.77  4.50  

2. Non-Financial Assets  
a. Current Tax Assets (Net) 6  50.30  63.27  
b. Property, plant and equipment 9 13.18  21.41  
c. Right of Use Assets 10  –    –    
d. Other Intangible assets 11 32.64  25.13  
e. Other Non-Financial Assets 7  4,802.44  2,023.38  

 TOTAL ASSETS 8,543.23  7,029.33  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Liabilities 

(1) Financial Liabilities  
a. Payables  

(I) Trade  payables  
i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises  

and small enterprises 12  –    –    
ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than  

micro enterprises and small enterprises  1,816.12  357.54  
b. Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)  –    –    
c. Lease Liabilities  –    –    
d. Other financial liabilities 13  –    –    

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities  
a. Provisions 14  294.36  212.55  
b. Current Tax Liabilities (Net)  –    –    
c. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 15  3.31  16.24  
d. Other Non-Financial Liabilities 16  108.10  180.93  
Equity  
 a Equity Share capital      18 3,900.00  3,900.00  
 b Other equity 17  2,421.34  2,362.07  

 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 8,543.23  7,029.33 

For Brahmayya & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 000511S 

P Babu  
Partner 
Membership No. 203358 

Date: 04-05-2023 
Place: Chennai

 
 

Lakshminarayanan D 
Director 

S Parthasarathy 
Chief Financial Officer

 
 
Vikaas M Sachdeva 
Managing Director 

K Rajagopal 
Secretary & Compliance Officer

Refer Note 1 for Significant Accounting Policies. 
See accompanying Notes to financial statements 
Vide our report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Statement of Profit and Loss 
for the year ended 31st March 2023  

(All amounts are in Indian rupees lakhs, except share data and as otherwise stated) 

Particulars  Note No.  31-03-2023  31-03-2022  

(I) Revenue from operations  

Asset Management Services 19 9,268.61  8,131.07  

(II) Other Income 20 121.94  270.03  

(III) Total income (I + II) 9,390.55 8,401.10  

(IV) Expenses:  

Finance costs 21 –   52.33  

Brokerage & Marketing Expenses 22 4,740.41  3,866.15  

Employee benefits expense 23 1,287.85  963.72  

Depreciation and amortization expense 9 18.35  12.12  

Administrative and other expenses 24 842.23  512.25  

Total expenses - (IV) 6,888.84  5,406.57  

(V) Profit before Tax ( III - IV ) 2,501.71 2,994.53  

(VI) Tax expense:
25

 

Current Tax 652.15  733.49  

Deferred Tax  (12.93)  19.46  

(VII) Profit / (Loss) for the period ( V - VI ) 1,862.49 2,241.58  

(VIII) Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes  

a. Items that will not be reclassified to Statement to Profit & Loss  

i) Gain or (Loss) on Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans (12.32)  (38.40) 

ii) Income tax impact on the above  3.10  9.66  

Total Other comprehensive Income  (9.22)  (28.73)  

(IX) Total Comprehensive Income ( VII + VIII ) 1,853.27 2,212.84 

Total Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders 1,853.27 2,212.84 

Earnings per equity share of ` 10 each, fully paid up  

Basic 4.78 5.75 

Diluted 4.78 5.75

For Brahmayya & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 000511S 

P Babu  
Partner 
Membership No. 203358 

Date: 04-05-2023 
Place: Chennai

 
 

Lakshminarayanan D 
Director 

S Parthasarathy 
Chief Financial Officer

 
 
Vikaas M Sachdeva 
Managing Director 

K Rajagopal 
Secretary & Compliance Officer

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Refer Note 1 for Significant Accounting Policies. 
See accompanying Notes to financial statements 
Vide our report of even date attached.
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Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended 31st March 2023  

(All amounts are in Indian rupees lakhs, except share data and as otherwise stated) 

Particulars  31-03-2023  31-03-2022  

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:  
Profit/(Loss) before tax   2,501.71  2,994.53  
Add:Profit on sale of tangible assets –  –    
Financial Cost –   52.33  
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments  (131.13)  (75.00)  
Net (gain)/loss arising on financial assets  designated as at FVTPL  39.34 (85.91)  
Depreciation and amortization  18.35  12.12  
Interest Income  (26.55)  (31.09)  
Liabilities no longer required –    (75.24)  
Remeasurement of defined Benefit Obligation  (12.32)    (38.40)  
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES  2,389.40  2,753.34  
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans  1.34  (3.15)  
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets  2.73 4.37  
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Financial Assets  (2,779.05) 1,072.30  
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables  (131.29) 64.46  
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions  81.81  (24.30)  
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable  1,458.58 154.64  
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Non Financial Liabilities  (72.83)  (1,438.73)  (43.22)  1,225.10  
Cash generated from Operations  950.67  3,978.44  
Direct Taxes Paid  (636.27)  (591.02)  
NET CASH GENERATED FROM /(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES  314.40  3,387.41  

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  
Sale/ (purchase) of Current Investments  1,419.22  (1,287.79)  
Sale/(Purchase) of Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets  (17.63)  (41.03)  
Interest Income Received  26.55  12.72  
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES  1,428.14  (1,316.09) 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings –    (1,229.07)  
Finance Cost Paid –   (52.33)  
Dividend paid (including tax)  (1,794.00)  (800.00)  
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES  (1,794.00)  (2,081.40) 
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - (A) + (B) + (C)  (51.46)  (10.08) 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR  74.39  84.47  
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR  22.94  74.39  
Note : Cash & Cash Equivalents comprise the following :  
a. Cash on hand 0.13 0.06 
b. Balances with Banks in Current accounts 22.81 74.33 
Total  22.94  74.39 

Vide our report of even date attached.

For Brahmayya & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 000511S 

P Babu  
Partner 
Membership No. 203358 

Date: 04-05-2023 
Place: Chennai

 
 

Lakshminarayanan D 
Director 

S Parthasarathy 
Chief Financial Officer

 
 
Vikaas M Sachdeva 
Managing Director 

K Rajagopal 
Secretary & Compliance Officer

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Statement of changes in equity as at 31 March 2023 
(All amounts are in Indian rupees lakhs, except share data and as otherwise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital 
(1) Current reporting period 

(2) Previous reporting period

Balance at the beginning of the 
current reporting period

Changes in Equity Share Capital due 
to prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of 
the current reporting period

Changes in equity share capital 
during the current year

Balance at the end of the current 
reporting period

 3,900.00 –   3,900.00 –   3,900.00 

Balance at the beginning of the 
previous reporting period

Changes in Equity Share Capital due 
to prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of 
the previous reporting period

Changes in equity share capital 
during the previous year

Balance at the end of the previous 
reporting period

 3,900.00 –   3,900.00 –  3,900.00 



Sundaram Alternate Assets Limited

Annual Report 2022-2323

St
at

em
en

t o
f c

ha
ng

es
 in

 e
qu

ity
 a

s a
t 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

3 
(A

ll 
am

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
in

 In
di

an
 r

up
ee

s 
la

kh
s,

 e
xc

ep
t s

ha
re

 d
at

a 
an

d 
as

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

st
at

ed
)

B.
 O

th
er

 E
qu

it
y 

(1
) 

C
ur

re
nt

 r
ep

or
ti

ng
 p

er
io

d 

Par
ticu

lars

Sha
re 

app
lica

tion
 

mo
ney

 
pen

din
g 

allo
tme

nt

Equ
ity 

com
pon

ent
 of 

com
pou

nd 
fina

nci
al 

inst
rum

ent
s

Sec
urit

ies 
Pre

miu
m

Ret
ain

ed 
Ear

nin
gs

ESO
P 

Res
erv

es

Oth
er C

om
pre

hen
sive

 
Inc

om
e  

(Re
me

asu
rem

ent
 of 

Def
ine

d b
ene

fit p
lan

s 
thro

ugh
 Ot

her
 

Com
pre

hen
sive

 Inc
om

e)

Cap
ital

 
Res

erv
e

Gen
era

l 
Res

erv
e

Deb
t 

inst
rum

ent
s 

thro
ugh

 Ot
her

 
Com

pre
hen

sive
 

Inc
om

e

Equ
ity 

Inst
rum

ent
s 

thro
ugh

 Ot
her

 
Com

pre
hen

sive
 

Inc
om

e

Effe
ctiv

e 
por

tion
 of 

Cas
h F

low
 

Hed
ges

Rev
alu

atio
n 

Sur
plu

s

Exc
han

ge 
diff

ere
nce

s on
 

tran
slat

ing
 the

 
fina

nci
al 

stat
em

ent
s of

 a 
fore

ign
 op

era
tion

Mo
ney

 rec
eive

d 
aga

inst
 sha

re 
war

ran
ts

Tot
al

Bal
anc

e a
t th

e b
egi

nni
ng 

of t
he 

cur
ren

t re
por

ting
 pe

riod
–

–
–

2,3
89.

08
–

(24
.88

)
–

(2.1
3)

–
–

–
–

–
–

2,3
62.

07 

Ch
ang

es i
n a

cco
unt

ing
 po

licy
 or 

prio
r pe

riod
 err

ors
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
– 

Res
tate

d b
ala

nce
 at 

the
 be

gin
nin

g o
f th

e c
urr

ent
 rep

orti
ng 

per
iod

–
–

–
2,3

89.
08

–
(24

.88
)

–
(2.1

3)
–

–
–

–
–

–
2,3

62.
07 

Tot
al C

om
pre

hen
sive

 Inc
om

e fo
r th

e c
urr

ent
 ye

ar
–

–
–

–
–

(9.2
2)

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

(9.2
2) 

Div
ide

nds
–

–
–

(1,7
94.

00)
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
(1,7

94.
00)

 

Tra
nsf

er t
o re

tain
ed 

ear
nin

gs
–

–
–

1,8
62.

49
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
1,8

62.
49 

Bal
anc

e a
t th

e e
nd 

of t
he 

cur
ren

t re
por

ting
 pe

rio
d

–
–

–
2,4

57.
57

–
(34

.10
)

–
(2.1

3)
–

–
–

–
–

–
2,4

21.
34

Par
ticu

lars

Sha
re 

app
lica

tion
 

mo
ney

 
pen

din
g 

allo
tme

nt

Equ
ity 

com
pon

ent
 of 

com
pou

nd 
fina

nci
al 

inst
rum

ent
s

Sec
urit

ies 
Pre

miu
m

Ret
ain

ed 
Ear

nin
gs

ESO
P 

Res
erv

es

Oth
er C

om
pre

hen
sive

 
Inc

om
e  

(Re
me

asu
rem

ent
 of 

Def
ine

d b
ene

fit p
lan

s 
thro

ugh
 Ot

her
 

Com
pre

hen
sive

 Inc
om

e)

Cap
ital

 
Res

erv
e

Gen
era

l 
Res

erv
e

Deb
t 

inst
rum

ent
s 

thro
ugh

 Ot
her

 
Com

pre
hen

sive
 

Inc
om

e

Equ
ity 

Inst
rum

ent
s 

thro
ugh

 Ot
her

 
Com

pre
hen

sive
 

Inc
om

e

Effe
ctiv

e 
por

tion
 of 

Cas
h F

low
 

Hed
ges

Rev
alu

atio
n 

Sur
plu

s

Exc
han

ge 
diff

ere
nce

s on
 

tran
slat

ing
 the

 
fina

nci
al 

stat
em

ent
s of

 a 
fore

ign
 op

era
tion

Mo
ney

 rec
eive

d 
aga

inst
 sha

re 
war

ran
ts

Tot
al

Bal
anc

e a
t th

e b
egi

nni
ng 

of t
he 

cur
ren

t re
por

ting
 pe

riod
–

–
–

947
.50

–
3.8

5
–

(2.1
3)

–
–

–
–

–
–

949
.23

 

Ch
ang

es i
n a

cco
unt

ing
 po

licy
 or 

prio
r pe

riod
 err

ors
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
– 

Res
tate

d b
ala

nce
 at 

the
 be

gin
nin

g o
f th

e c
urr

ent
 rep

orti
ng 

per
iod

–
–

–
947

.50
–

3.8
5

–
(2.1

3)
–

–
–

–
–

–
949

.23
 

Tot
al C

om
pre

hen
sive

 Inc
om

e fo
r th

e c
urr

ent
 ye

ar
–

–
–

–
–

(28
.73

)
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
(28

.73
) 

Div
ide

nds
–

–
–

(80
0.0

0)
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
(80

0.0
0) 

Tra
nsf

er t
o re

tain
ed 

ear
nin

gs
–

–
–

2,2
41.

58
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
–

–
2,2

41.
58 

Bal
anc

e a
t th

e e
nd 

of t
he 

cur
ren

t re
por

ting
 pe

rio
d

–
–

–
2,3

89.
08

–
(24

.88
)

–
(2.1

3)
–

–
–

–
–

–
2,3

62.
07

(2
) 

Pr
ev

io
us

 r
ep

or
ti

ng
 p

er
io

d

Vi
de

 o
ur

 re
po

rt 
of

 e
ve

n 
da

te
 a

tta
ch

ed
.

Fo
r B

ra
hm

ay
ya

 &
 C

o.
 

C
ha

rte
re

d 
A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 

Fi
rm

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
o:

 0
00

51
1S

 

P 
Ba

bu
  

Pa
rtn

er
 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

N
o.

 2
03

35
8 

D
at

e:
 0

4-
05

-2
02

3 
Pl

ac
e:

 C
he

nn
ai

  
La

ks
hm

in
ar

ay
an

an
 D

 
D

ire
ct

or
 

S 
Pa

rt
ha

sa
ra

th
y 

C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
ffi

ce
r

  V
ik

aa
s 

M
 S

ac
hd

ev
a 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 

K 
Ra

ja
go

pa
l 

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
&

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

O
ffi

ce
r

Fo
r 

an
d 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f t

he
 B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ir
ec

to
rs



Notes to the Accounts 
Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies: 
1. Corporate information 

Sundaram Alternate Assets Limited (“SA” or ‘’the Company’’) is a public 
limited company incorporated in India having its registered office at 
No.21, Patullos Road, Chennai 600002 and is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Sundaram Asset Management Company Limited (SAMC) 
that caters the Investment need of High Net-worth Individuals (HNIs), 
Sundaram Portfolio Managers (SPM) and Alternate Investment Funds 
(AIF) are the divisions under the SA umbrella. 

1.1 Overall considerations 
The financial statements have been prepared applying the significant 
accounting policies and measurement bases explained below. 

1.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial statements 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in 
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs under Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Amended Rules 2016. 
Preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles, requires the use of estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as 
at the Balance Sheet date, reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the period and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at that date. 
The estimates and assumptions used in these financial statements are 
based upon the management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and 
circumstances as at the date of the financial statements. 
The financial statements has been prepared under historical cost 
convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial assets and 
liabilities (as per the accounting policy stated below), which have been 
measured at fair value. 

1.3 Property, plant and equipment 

Recognition and measurement 
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which 
includes capitalized borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation 
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase 
price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after 
deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and 
estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the 
site on which it is located. 
If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have 
different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items 
(major components) of property, plant and equipment. 
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and 
equipment is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Subsequent expenditure 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the 
future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to 
the Company. 

Depreciation 
Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and 
equipment less their estimated residual values over their estimated 
useful lives using the written down value method and is recognized in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Freehold land is not depreciated. 

Estimated useful lives of Tangible Assets: 
Sl. No Nature of Asset Useful Life 
1. Office Equipment 5 Years 
2. Electrical Equipment 10 Years 
3. Computers 3 to 6 Years 
4. Vehicle 5 Years 
5. Improvements to Rented Premises 3 Years 

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at 
each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical 
evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its 
estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period over 
which management expects to use these assets.  
Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis 
i.e. from (upto) the date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of). 

Intangible assets 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Intangible assets acquired separately are stated at cost less accumulated 
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. 

Subsequent expenditure 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future 
economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All 
other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated 
goodwill and brands, is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss as 
incurred. 

Amortization 
Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less 
their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives using the 
straight-line method and is included in depreciation and amortization 
in Statement of Profit and Loss. 
The estimated useful lives of items of intangible assets for the current 
and comparative periods are as follows: 
Asset Block Management estimate of useful life 
Software 3 years 
Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at 
the end of each financial year and adjusted if appropriate. 

1.4 Impairment 
At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of 
its assets (other than deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is 
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the 
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.  
For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest 
group of assets that generates the cash inflows from continuing use that 
are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or Cash 
Generating Units (‘CGU’). 
The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher 
of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is 
based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present 
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU 
(or the asset). 
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the 
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the 
CGU to which the asset belongs.  
An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or 
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount.  
Impairment loss in respect of assets is reversed only to the extent that 
the assets carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that 
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if 
no impairment loss had been recognized in prior years. A reversal of 
impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit or 
Loss.  

1.5 Financial instruments 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset 
of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another 
entity. 

Financial assets 
At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair 
value (in the case of a financial asset not recorded at fair value through 
profit or loss) plus transaction cost that are directly attributable to the 
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acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets 
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. 
Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component 
are measured at transaction price. 

Subsequent measurement 
Subsequent measurement depends on the entity’s business model for 
managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash 
flow. 
Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets 
in the following categories: 
• Financial assets measured at amortized cost 
• Financial assets measured at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI) 
• Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 
i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost 
A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following 
conditions are met: 
a) The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial 

asset is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash 
flows, and 

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest 
on the principal amount outstanding. 

ii. Financial assets measured at FVTOCI  
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both of the following 
conditions are met: 
a) The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial 

asset is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and 
selling the financial assets, and 

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest 
on the principal amount outstanding. 

iii. Financial assets measured at FVTPL 
A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at 
amortized cost or at FVTOCI as explained above. 
De-recognition of financial assets 
A financial asset is derecognized when the Company has transferred 
the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset. 
Impairment of financial assets 
All financial assets are reviewed for impairment at least at each 
reporting date to identify whether there is any evidence that a financial 
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to 
determine impairment are applied for each category of financial assets. 
For trade receivables, the Company applies the approach permitted by 
Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected credit losses 
to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables. 
Expected Credit Loss 
ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to 
the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows 
that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at 
the original effective interest rate. 
Based on the past experience, the company has not considered ECL 
impairment loss, as the receivables are from related parties and the 
company does not foresee any credit loss in future as well. 
Financial Liabilities 
Initial Recognition, subsequent measurement and de-recognition of 
financial liabilities 
i) Initial Recognition 
At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial liability at its 
fair value (in the case of a financial liability not recorded at fair value 
through profit or loss) plus transaction cost that are directly attributable 
to the acquisition of the financial liability. Transaction costs of financial 

liability carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit 
or loss. 
ii) Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost. 
iii) De-recognition 
A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the 
liability is discharged or cancelled or has expired. 

1.6 Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that 
are readily convertible into cash with original maturities of three 
months or less. Cash and cash equivalents consist primarily of cash and 
deposits with banks.  

1.7 Revenue 
Revenue is recognized when control of the goods or services are 
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration 
to which the Company is entitled in exchange for those goods or 
services, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is 
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, 
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment. 
Revenue from Services: 
Portfolio Management, Alternate Investment Fund and Advisory 
Services: 
The Company provides portfolio management services, Alternate 
investment fund and advisory services to its clients wherein a separate 
agreement is entered into with each client. The Company earns 
management fees which is generally charged as a percent of the Assets 
Under Management (AUM) and is recognized on accrual basis.  
The Company, in certain instances also has a right to charge 
performance fee to the clients if the portfolio achieves a particular level 
of performance as mentioned in the agreement with the client.  
Other income: 
Income from interest on deposits and interest-bearing securities is 
recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount 
outstanding and the effective interest rates.  
Dividends are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss only when 
the right to receive the payment is established.  

1.8 Employee benefits 
Short-term employee benefits 
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an 
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided. 
A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under 
short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or 
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service 
provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be 
estimated reliably. 
Defined contribution plans 
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under 
which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity and will 
have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The 
Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Government 
administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to 
defined contribution plans are recognized as an employee benefit 
expense in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the periods during which 
the related services are rendered by employees. Prepaid contributions 
are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a 
reduction in future payments is available. 
Defined benefit plans 
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a 
defined contribution plan.  
For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of 
providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, 
with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual 
reporting period. The contributions made to the fund are recognized as 
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plan assets. The defined benefit obligation as reduced by fair value of 
plan assets is recognized on the Balance Sheet.  
When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the 
recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits 
available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions 
in future contributions to the plan (‘the asset ceiling’). In order to 
calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given 
to any minimum funding requirements. 
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise 
actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) 
and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are 
recognized in OCI.  
The Company determines the net interest expense (income) on the net 
defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount 
rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of 
the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking 
into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) 
during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net 
interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans 
are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, 
the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service (‘past service 
cost’ or ‘past service gain’) or the gain or loss on curtailment is 
recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The 
Company recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a defined 
benefit plan when the settlement occurs. 
Other long-term employee benefits 
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve 
months after the end of the period in which the employee renders 
related service are recognized as a liability at the present value of the 
obligation as at the Balance Sheet date less fair value of the plan assets 
out of which the obligations are expected to be settled. The cost of 
providing benefits is measured on the basis of an annual independent 
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. 
Remeasurements gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of 
Profit or Loss in the period in which they arise. 

1.9 Income Taxes 
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the 
Statement of Profit or Loss except to the extent that it relates to a 
business combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in 
other comprehensive income. 

Current tax 
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the 
taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax 
payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of 
current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be 
paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to 
income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or 
substantively enacted by the reporting date. 
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a 
legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts, and it is 
intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or 
simultaneously. 
Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between 
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting 
purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. 
Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses 
and tax credits. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it 
is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which 
they can be used.  
Deferred tax assets – unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each 
reporting date and are recognized/ reduced to the extent that it is 
probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit 
will be realized. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to 
the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on 
the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax 
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the 
Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying 
amount of its assets and liabilities. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally 
enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they 
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same 
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle 
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and 
liabilities will be realised simultaneously. 
Current and deferred taxes are recognized in the Statement of Profit or 
Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current 
and deferred taxes are also recognized in other comprehensive income 
or directly in equity respectively. 

1.10 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets 
A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has 
a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, 
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required 
to settle the obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the 
best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present 
obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and 
uncertainties surrounding the obligation.  
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are 
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax 
rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money 
and risks specific to the liability. When discounted, the increase in 
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as finance cost.  

 Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events 
and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control 
of the entity. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic 
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, 
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the 
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent assets 
are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.  

1.11 Segment reporting 
The Company has identified Portfolio Management Services and 
Investment Manager to the schemes of Alternate Investments Funds as 
one segment. 

1.12 Earnings per share 
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data 
for its equity shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or 
loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted 
EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

1.13 Cash flow statement 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit 
/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash 
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past of future cash receipts and 
payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 
activities of the Company are segregated. 

1.14 Leases 
The Company has applied Ind AS 116 Leases using the modified 
retrospective approach. At inception of a contract, the company assesses 
whether a contract is , or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a 
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified 
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess 
whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified 
asset, the company uses the definition of a lease in Ind AS 116. 
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As a lessee 
At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a 
lease component, the Company allocates the consideration in the 
contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-alone 
prices. 
The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the 
lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured 
at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability 
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement 
date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to 
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying 
asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives 
received. 
The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-
line method from the commencement date to the end of the lease term, 
unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the 
Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use 
asset reflects that the Company will exercise a purchase option. In that 
case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the 
underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis as those of 
property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is 
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for 
certain remeasurements of the lease liability. 
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease 
payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted 
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be 
readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. The 
Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 
The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease 
payments if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will 
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.  
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding 
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset or 
is recorded in the Statement of Profit or Loss if the carrying amount of 
the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero. 
Lease modifications 
A lease modification is accounted as a separate lease if the modification 
increases the scope of the lease by adding the right-of-use one or more 
underlying assets and the consideration for the lease increases by an 
amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase in 
scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-alone price to 
reflect the circumstances of the particular contract. 
For a lease modification that is not a separate lease, at the effective date 
of the modification, the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the 
revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at that date. For 
lease modifications that decrease the scope of the lease, the carrying 
amount of the right-of-use asset is decreased to reflect the partial or full 
termination of the lease, and a gain or loss is recognised that reflects the 
proportionate decrease in scope. For all other lease modifications, a 
corresponding adjustment is made to the right-of-use asset. 

1.15 Distribution Cost 
Portfolio Management Services 
Distribution cost for Portfolio Management Services are charged to 
Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis. Distribution cost paid in 
advance is amortised over the contractual period. In respect of Portfolio 
Management Services, the Company has paid/accrued commission to 
the distributors and has the right of recovery of such commission under 
pre-defined circumstances (which includes investor exit up-to the 
"commitment period" as per the respective agreement entered with 
investor). On this account, an asset (prepaid expenses) is recognised at 
the time of actual payment or becoming due for payment and charged 
evenly to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the commitment period 
of the respective investor. 

Alternate Investment Fund Services 
Distribution cost for Alternate Investment Fund Management Services 
are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis. In respect 
of Alternate Investment Fund Services, the Company has paid/accrued 
commission to the distributors and has the right of recovery of such 
commission under pre-defined circumstance. On this account, an asset 
(prepaid expenses) is recognised at the time of actual payment or 
becoming due for payment and charged evenly to the Statement of 
Profit and Loss over the period of the scheme. 

1.16   Foreign currency transactions  
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective 
functional currencies of the Company at the exchange rates at the dates 
of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates 
the actual rate at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and 
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the 
functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities that are, measured at fair value in a 
foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the 
exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary 
assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a 
foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the 
transaction. Exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss 
account.  

1.17   Borrowing cost  
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange 
differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that 
they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in 
connection with the borrowing of fund. Borrowing costs directly 
attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily 
take a substantial period to get ready for their intended use are 
capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are 
recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

1.18 Recent accounting pronouncements  
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or 
amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 
31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:  

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes –  
This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition 
exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal 
and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of 
this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. 
The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on 
its standalone financial statement.  

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements – 
This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material 
accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. 
The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods 
beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the 
amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the 
standalone financial statements.  

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and 
Errors –  
This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ 
and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish 
changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. 
The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods 
beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the 
amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial 
statements.
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Particulars  31-03-2023  31-03-2022 

Financial assets 

Note 2a. Cash and cash equivalents 

a. Balances with banks:  

- In current accounts 22.81 74.33 

b. Cash on hand 0.13  0.06  

Total 22.94 74.39 

Note 3 Trade Receivables * 

Unsecured, Considered good 1,297.96 1,166.67 

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts 2.97 2.97 

Total 1,294.99 1,163.70 

*The company does not have any relationship with struck off companies for the Previous year ended 31st March 2022 and for the 

current Period Ended 31st March 2023.  

Trade Receivables ageing schedule  

i) Current period  

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 1,292.77  –  –    2.22  – 1,294.99 

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which have significant increase in credit risk  –  –  –  –  –  –    

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired  –  –  –  –  –  –    

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables – considered good  –  –  –  –  –  –    

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables – which have significant increase in credit risk  –  –  –  –  –  –    

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired  –    –  –  –  2.97  2.97    

ii) Previous period  

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 6 months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 1,161.48  –  2.22  –  – 1,163.70 

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – which have significant increase in credit risk  –  –  –  –  –  –    

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired  –  –  –  –  –  –    

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables – considered good  –  –  –  –  –  –    

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables – which have significant increase in credit risk  –  –  –  –  –  –    

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables – credit impaired  –  –  –  –    2.97  2.97  
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Particulars  31-03-2023  31-03-2022 
Note 4 Loans  
Unsecured, considered good  
At Amortised Cost  
Staff Loans 4.72 6.06 
Total 4.72 6.06 

Note 5 Other Financial Assets  
Security Deposits 0.04 – 
Others 1.73 4.50 
Total 1.77 4.50 

Non-Financial assets  
Note 6. Current Tax Assets  
Advance Tax, TDS Receivable and net of provision for taxation (Net) 50.30 63.27 
Total 50.30 63.27 

Note 7 Other non-current Non-Financial assets  
Advances other than Capital Advances  
Prepaid Expenses 4,794.67 2,023.38 
Advance for expenses 7.77 – 
Total 4,802.44 2,023.38 

Financial assets  
Note 8 Current Investments  
Particulars  31-03-2023 31-03-2022  

No. of shares / units Value No. of shares / units Value 
In Mutual Funds  
Unquoted  
Sundaram Ultra Short Term Fund  –    –    –    –    
Sundaram Ultra Short Duration Fund  70,309  1,743.59  1,37,233.67  3,216.36  
In Alternate Investments Funds  
Unquoted  
Sundaram India Premier Fund  10,000  150.43  10,000.00  173.05  
Sundaram High Yield Secured Debt Fund Series 1  –    –    100.00  9.45  
Sundaram High Yield Secured Debt Fund Series 2  100  100.00  100.00  100.00  
Sundaram High Yield Secured Debt Fund Series 3  90  90.00  –    –    
Sundaram ACORN Fund  82.73  135.28  82.73  148.48  
ATLAS FUND  100  100.79  –    –    
In Equity Instruments  
Unquoted  
Sundaram Alternative Opportunities Fund Mauritius Ltd*  100  0.08  100.00  0.08  
Sundaram Alternative Opportunities Fund II Mauritius Ltd*  100  0.08  100.00  0.08  
Total  2,320.25  3,647.49  
Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments  2,320.25  3,647.49  
Market Value of Unquoted Investments  2,320.25  3,647.49 
*Due to non- availability of fair market value, the above investments are stated at cost



Note 9 Property, Plant and Equipment  
Reconciliation of the gross carrying amounts and net carrying amounts at the beginning and at the end of the year  

Particulars Computers Office Furniture Vehicles Electrical Improvements Total 
equipments and fixtures Equipment to rented  

premises  

Gross carrying value  

At April 1, 2021   15.36  0.81  –    14.98  4.58  11.89  47.62  

Additions  14.28  –    –    –    –    –    14.28  

Disposals  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    

At March 31, 2022  29.64  0.81  –    14.98  4.58  11.89  61.90  

At April 1, 2022  37.17  0.81  –    14.98  4.58  11.89  69.43  

Additions  6.57  –    –    –    –    –    6.57  

Disposals  –    –    –    14.43  –    –    14.43  

At March 31, 2023  43.74  0.81  –    0.55  4.58  11.89  61.57  

Accumulated depreciation  

At April 1, 2021  12.16  0.63  –    5.57  3.41  11.89  33.67  

Depreciation expense  4.01  0.08  –    2.43  0.30  –    6.82  

Disposals  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    

Other Adjustments  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    

Translation Adjustments  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    

At March 31, 2022  16.17  0.71  –    8.00  3.72  11.89  40.49  

At April 1, 2022  23.71  0.71  –    8.00  3.72  11.89  48.03  

Depreciation expense  7.58  0.05  –    0.90  0.22  –    8.75  

Disposals  –    –    –    8.39  –    –    8.39  

At March 31, 2023  31.29  0.76  –    0.51  3.94  11.89  48.39  

Net carrying value March 31, 2023  12.45  0.05  –    0.04  0.64  –    13.18  

Net carrying value March 31, 2022  13.46  0.10  –    6.98  0.87  –    21.41  

NOTE: The company follows cost model as per Ind AS 16 and the company has not revalued its PPE. 
The company does not hold any immovable properties.
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Note 10. Right-Of-Use Assets  
Reconciliation of the gross carrying amounts and net carrying amounts at the beginning and at the end of the year 
Particulars Buildings Vehicles Total 
Gross carrying value  
At April 1, 2021  –    –    –    
Additions  –    –    –    
Disposals  –    –    –    
Other Adjustments  –    –    –    
At March 31, 2022  –    –    –    
At April 1, 2022  –    –    –    
Additions  –    –    –    
Disposals  –    –    –    
Other Adjustments  –    –    –    
At March 31, 2023  –    –    –    



Particulars Buildings Vehicles Total 

Accumulated depreciation  

At April 1, 2021  –    –    –    

Depreciation expense  –    –    –    

Disposals  –    –    –    

Other Adjustments  –    –    –    

At March 31, 2022  –    –    –    

At April 1, 2022  –    –    –    

Depreciation expense  –    –    –    

Disposals  –    –    –    

Other Adjustments  –    –    –    

At March 31, 2023  –    –    –    

Net carrying value March 31, 2023  –    –    –    

Net carrying value March 31, 2022  –    –    –    
NOTE: The company follows cost model as per Ind AS 116 and the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Note 11 - Other Intangible Assets  

Particulars  Computer Software  Total  

Gross carrying value  

At April 1, 2021  109.77  109.77  

Additions  26.75  26.75  

Disposals  –    –    

Other Adjustments  –   – 

At March 31, 2022  136.52  136.52  

At April 1, 2022  136.52  136.52  

Additions  17.11  17.11  

Disposals  –    –    

Other Adjustments  –    –    

At March 31, 2023  153.63  153.63  

Accumulated depreciation  

At April 1, 2021  106.09  106.09  

Depreciation expense  5.30  5.30  

Disposals  –    –    

Other Adjustments  –   – 

At March 31, 2022  111.39  111.39  

At April 1, 2022  111.39  111.39  

Depreciation expense  9.60  9.60  

Disposals  –    –    

Other Adjustments  –    –    

At March 31, 2023  120.99  120.99  

Net carrying value March 31, 2023  32.64  32.64  

Net carrying value March 31, 2022  25.13  25.13 

NOTE: The company has not revalued its Intangible Assets.
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Particulars  31-03-2023  31-03-2022  
Financial Liabilities 

Note 12. Trade payables  
i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises  -    -    
ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,816.12  357.54  
Total 1,816.12 357.54 
Relationship With Struck Off Companies  

i) Current period  

Name of the struck off company Nature of transactions During The year Balance Relationship with   
with struck off company Transactions  outstanding  the struck off company 

Sivasri Premier Investments Pvt Ltd Payables  0.78  0.06 Trade Payable  
ii) Previous period  

Name of the struck off company Nature of transactions During The year Balance Relationship with   
with struck off company Transactions  outstanding  the struck off company 

Sivasri Premier Investments Pvt Ltd Payables  0.57  0.07 Trade Payable 

*Company does not have any relationship with struck off companies for the current year ended 31st March 2023 and Previous year 
ended 31st March 2022 except as disclosed above. 

Trade Payables aging schedule  

i) Current period  

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total 

(i) MSME  -    -    -    -    -    
(ii) Others  1,816.12  -    -    -    1,816.12  
(iii) Disputed dues – MSME  -    -    -    -    -    
(iv)Disputed dues - Others  -    -    -    -    -    

ii) Previous period  

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total 

(i) MSME  -    -    -    -    -    
(ii) Others  357.54  -    -    -    357.54  
(iii) Disputed dues – MSME  -    -    -    -    -    
(iv)Disputed dues - Others  -    -    -    -    -    

Note 13 Other financial liabilities  31-03-2023  31-03-2022 
Salary payable  -    -    
Other financial liabilities  -    -    
Total  -    - 

Non Financial Liabilities  
Note 14 Provisions  31-03-2023  31-03-2022 
Provision for Employee Benefits  
Gratuity Payable (Net)  (1.78)  (17.60) 
Compensated Absences 15.69  16.63  
Provision for employee benefits 280.45  213.51  
Total 294.36  212.55  

Note 15. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)  31-03-2023  31-03-2022  
Deferred Tax Liabilities 3.31  16.24  
Total 3.31  16.24  
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Note 16. Other non financial liabilities  31-03-2023  31-03-2022 
Statutory dues 107.78  180.93  
Other non financial liabilities 0.32  –    
Total 108.10  180.93  

Note 17: Other Equity  

Particulars  31-03-2023  31-03-2022 

 In ` Lakhs  In ` Lakhs  
General reserve  

Opening balance  (2.13)  (2.13) 
Additions during the year  –    –    
Closing balance  (2.13)  (2.13) 

Other Comprehensive Income  
Opening balance  (24.88)  3.85  
OCI recognised during the year  (9.22)  (28.73) 
Add: Other Adjustments  –    –    
Less: Utilisations / transfers during the year  –    –    
Closing balance  (34.10)  (24.88) 

Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss  
Opening balance  2,389.08  947.50  
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year  1,862.49  2,241.58  
Less:  Dividend  (1,794.00)  (800.00) 
Closing balance  2,457.57 2,389.08  
Total  2,421.34  2,362.07 

Note 18 : Share Capital 

Particulars   31-03-2023   31-03-2022  

Number of shares  Value (` in Lakhs)  Number of shares  Value (` in Lakhs)  

Authorised  

Equity shares of ` 10 each with voting rights  6,00,00,000  6,000.00  6,00,00,000  6,000.00  

Issued  

Equity shares of ` 10 each with voting rights  3,90,00,000  3,900.00  3,90,00,000  3,900.00  

Subscribed and fully paid up  

Equity shares of ` 10 each with voting rights  3,90,00,000  3,900.00  3,90,00,000  3,900.00  

Total issued, subscribed and paid up share capital  3,90,00,000  3,900.00  3,90,00,000  3,900.00  

Notes: 

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:  

Particulars Opening Balance ESOP exercised Others Closing Balance 

Equity shares with voting rights  

Year Ended 31 March 2023  

- Number of shares  3,90,00,000  –    –    3,90,00,000  

- Amount (In ` Lakhs)  3,900.00  –    –    3,900.00  

Year Ended 31 March 2022  

- Number of shares  3,90,00,000  –    –    3,90,00,000  

- Amount (In ` Lakhs)  3,900.00  –    –    3,900.00

Sundaram Alternate Assets Limited

Annual Report 2022-2333

Notes forming part of the financial statements  
for the year ended 31st March 2023 

(All amounts are in Indian rupees lakhs, except share data and as otherwise stated)



Promoter Holdings

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 

Note 19. Revenue From Operations  

Asset Management Services  

Investment Management Fees - AIF  3,999.08  3,332.56  

Portfolio Management Service Fees  5,080.36  4,659.49  

Advisory Fees and Others  189.17  139.02  

Total  9,268.61  8,131.07  

Note 20.  Other Income  

(A) Net gain on fair value changes 91.79 160.91 

Realized 131.13  75.00  

Unrealized  (39.34)  85.91  

(B) Interest income:  

- on Income Tax refund –   13.01  

- on AIF Investments  26.55  18.07  

Liabilities no longer required –   75.24  

Miscellaneous Income  3.60  2.79  

Total 121.94 270.03
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Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % Change during  
the yearPromoter name No. of Shares % of total shares

Sundaram Asset Management Company Limited - 
Holding Company

 3,90,00,000 100.00% —

Shares held by promoters at the beginning of the reporting period
Promoter name No. of Shares % of total shares

Sundaram Asset Management Company Limited - Holding Company  3,90,00,000 100.00%

Equity Shares with Voting Rights 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Number of  
shares held

% holding in 
that class  
of shares 

Number of  
shares held

% holding in 
that class of 

shares 

Sundaram Asset Management Company Limited-Holding Company  3,90,00,000 100.00%  3,90,00,000 100.00%
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Note 21. Finance Costs  

On Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost  

Interest on borrowings  –    52.33  

Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities  –    –    

Total  –    52.33  

Note 22. Brokerage & Marketing Expenses  

Brokerage Expenses - AIF 2,060.18  1,574.61  

Brokerage Expenses - PMS 2,600.48  2,260.78  

Marketing & Other Expenses 79.75  30.76  

Total 4,740.41  3,866.15  

Note 23.  Employee Benefits Expense  

Salaries, allowances and bonus 1,165.24  879.95  

Company's contribution to Provident Fund, NPS, ESI Scheme 65.73  52.25  

Gratuity & Leave Encashment 39.45  27.52  

Staff Welfare Expenses 17.43  4.00  

Total 1,287.85  963.72  

Note 24. Administrative & Other Expenses  

Rent 12.00  13.08  

Rates and Taxes 18.77  19.95  

Repairs and Maintenance 22.51  15.78  

Communication Expenses 10.58  8.37  

Printing & Stationery 30.98  15.16  

Business Development Expenses 139.56  16.07  

Director's Sitting Fees and Commission 6.00  8.20  

Professional and Consultancy Fees 113.97  63.10  

Insurance 8.21  6.43  

Outsourcing Cost 241.86  231.92  

Subscription 97.85  66.25  

Travelling and Conveyance 50.24  7.01  

Audit Fees ** 13.61  12.45  

Corporate Social Responsibility 30.50  20.00  

Miscellaneous expenses 45.59  8.48  

Total 842.23 512.25 

**Audit Fees:  

Statutory Audit  5.50  5.50  

Tax Audit  2.00  2.00  

PPM Audit  4.00  3.00  

Other Services  2.10  1.95  

Out of pocket expenses  0.01  –    

Total 13.61  12.45
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Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 

Note 25 Income tax  

Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss consists of:  

Current income tax:  

In respect of the current year  652.15  733.49  

In respect of the previous years  –    –    

Deferred tax:  

In respect of the current year  (12.93)  19.46  

Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss:  639.22  752.95  

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income  

Current tax arising on income and expense recognised in other comprehensive income  (3.10)  (9.66) 

Deferred tax arising on income and expense recognised in other comprehensive income  –    –    

Total  (3.10)  (9.66)  

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) as at  

Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022  

Property, Plant and Equipment  1.49  1.90  

Fair Valuation of Investments  (5.50)  (20.48) 

On Carry forward losses  0.70  –    

On preliminary expenses  –    2.35  

Total  (3.31)  (16.24) 

Note 26 : Capital Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concerns while maximizing the return to 

stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base 

so as to maintain investors, creditors and market confidence to sustain future development of the business. 

The capital structure of the Company consists of debt and total equity of the Company as tabled below: 

Particulars As at  

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Total equity attributable to equity share holders of the Company 6,321.34  6,262.07  

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) – –

Subordinated Liabilities – –

Total debt held by the Company – –

Total capital (Equity and Debt) 6,321.34  6,262.07  

Equity as a percentage of total capital 100% 100% 

Debt as a percentage of total capital 0% 0% 

The Company is predominantly equity financed which is evident from the capital structure table above. The Company’s Board of 

Directors reviews the capital structure of the Company on an ongoing basis. As part of this review, the Board considers the cost of 

capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.
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B. Fair Value Measurement:  
The following table shows the carrying amounts and the fair values of financial assets and liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

Particulars  Carrying Amount (In ` Lakhs) 
 Fair Value (In ` Lakhs) 

 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3  Total 
31-Mar-23  
Financial assets measured at fair value through FVTPL:  
  - Investments in mutual funds  1,743.59  1,743.59  -    -    1,743.59  
  - Investments in Alternative Investment funds  576.50  576.50  -    -    576.50  
  - Investment in Government Securities  -    -    -    -    -    
Financial assets measured at fair value through  
Amortized Cost:  
 - Trade receivables  1,294.99  -     1,294.99   1,294.99  
 - Cash and Cash Equivalents  22.94  -    22.94  22.94  
 - Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents  -    -    -    -    
 - Investment in subsidiaries at cost  0.16  -    0.16  0.16  
 - Loans  4.72  -    4.72  4.72  
 - Others  1.77  -    1.77  1.77  
Financial liabilities measured at fair value through  
Amortized Cost:  
 - Trade payables  1,816.12  -    -    1,816.12  1,816.12

Note 27 : Financial Instruments and Risk Management (Ind AS 32 and 109)  
A. Categories of Financial Instruments 
I. Financial Assets

II. Financial Liabilities

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 

Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

  - Investments in mutual funds  1,743.59  3,216.36 

  - Investments in Alternative Investment funds  576.50  430.98 

 Total  2,320.09  3,647.34 

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 

 Measured at amortised cost 

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 

 Measured at amortised cost 

 - Trade payables  1,816.12 357.54 

 Total  1,816.12 357.54 

 - Trade receivables  1,294.99  1,163.70  

 - Cash and Cash Equivalents  22.94  74.39  

 - Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents  -    -    

 - Investment in subsidiaries at cost  0.16  0.16  

 - Loans  4.72  6.06  

 - Others 1.77    4.50  

 Total  1,324.58  1,248.81



Note A) Fair value hierarchy used for Investments in Mutual Funds and Government securities - Level 1. Valuation technique and key inputs - Quoted Net Asset Value/ Prices 
in active market.  

Note B) The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial assets such as trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans etc., because their 
carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value.  

Note C) The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial liabilities such as trade payables and lease liabilities because their carrying amounts are a reasonable 
approximation of fair value. 

There are no transfers between Level 2 and Level 3 during the period. 
C. Financial risk management 
The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company's business activities 
are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, credit risk. Risk management policies have been established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, 
to set and monitor appropriate risk limits and controls, periodically review and reflect the changes in the policy accordingly. 
The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk 
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes review of 
risk management controls and procedures and the results of the same are reported to the Audit Committee.
I. Credit Risk:
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instruments fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from 
the Company's receivables from customers and cash and cash equivalents. The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit risk exposure. Credit risk 
encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of credit worthiness as well as concentration risk.
a) Loans and Advances
This consists of deposits and advances given to employees.  The Company also does not expect any losses on the employee advances since they are given only to permanent 
employees of the Company. 
b) Trade Receivables
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also considers the factors that may influence 
the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry.
The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The management uses a simplified 
approach for the purpose of computation of expected credit losses for trade receivables and an impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date.
The Company periodically assesses the credit quality of the counterparties by taking into account their financial position, past experience, ageing of accounts receivables and any 
other factor determined by individual characteristic of the counterparty. 
The Company's customer base comprises of various individuals, Alternative Investment funds  and corporates having sound financial condition. An impairment analysis is performed 
at each reporting date for invoice wise receivables balances. 
c) Cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks
Cash and cash equivalents of the Company are held with banks which have high credit rating. The Company considers that the cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk based 
on the external credit rating of the counterparties.
d) Investments in mutual funds
The credit risk for investments in mutual funds is considered as negligible as the counterparties are reputable mutual fund agencies with high external credit ratings.
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Particulars  Carrying Amount (In ` Lakhs) 
 Fair Value (In ` Lakhs) 

 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3  Total 
31-Mar-22 
Financial assets measured at fair value:  
  - Investments in mutual funds  3,216.36  3,216.36  -    -    3,216.36  
  - Investments in Alternative Investment funds  430.98  430.98  -    -    430.98  
  - Investment in Government Securities  -    -    -    -    -    
Financial assets measured at fair value through  
Amortized Cost:  
 - Trade receivables  1,163.70  -    -    1,163.70  1,163.70  
 - Cash and Cash Equivalents  74.39  -    -    74.39  74.39  
 - Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents  -    -    -    -    -    
 - Investment in subsidiaries at cost  0.16  -    -    0.16  0.16  
 - Loans  6.06  -    -    6.06  6.06  
 - Others  4.50  -    -    4.50  4.50  
Financial liabilities measured at fair value through  
Amortized Cost:  
 - Trade payables  357.54  -    -    357.54  357.54 



Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using lifetime expected credit losses:

Exposure to liquidity risk:  
The following are the remaining contractual cash flows for financial assets and liabilities at the reporting date. All amounts are gross 
and undiscounted.

The movement in the allowance for impairment is as follows:

II. Liquidity Risk:  
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or other financial assets. The 
Company's approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions. 
The Company also monitors the level of expected cash inflows on trade and other receivables together with expected cash outflows on trade and other payables. 
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Particulars
Maturity for following periods from due date of payment

Less than  
6 months

Over  
6 months 
 - 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years Over 3 years -  
upto 5 years

5 years 
 and above Total

A.Non-Derivative Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents  22.94  –    –    –    –    –    22.94  
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    
Trade receivables  1,292.77  –  –    2.22  –  –    1,294.99 
Investments  1,743.58  –    –    285.72  290.78  0.16  2,320.25  
Loans  4.72  –    –    –    –    –    4.72  
Other financial assets  1.73  –    0.04  –    –    –    1.77  

Balance with Government Authorities  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    
Security deposits  –    –    0.04  –    –    –    0.04  
Others  1.73 – –    –    – –  1.73  

Total  3,067.48  –    0.08  287.94  290.78  0.16  3,646.44  
A.Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities  

Trade  payables  1,816.12  –    –    –    –    –    1,816.12  
Total  1,816.12  –    –    –    –    –    1,816.12

Particulars
Maturity for following periods from due date of payment

Less than  
6 months

Over  
6 months 
 - 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years Over 3 years -  
upto 5 years

5 years 
 and above Total

A.Non-Derivative Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents  74.39  –    –    –    –    –    74.39  
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    
Trade receivables   1,163.70   
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good   1,161.48  –    2.22  –    –    –    1,163.70  
Investments  3,216.36  9.45  173.05 –  248.47  0.16  3,647.49  
Loans  6.06  –    –    –    –    –    6.06  
Other financial assets  

Balance with Government Authorities  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    
Security deposits  –    15.96  22.10  26.06  34.16  8.27  106.55  
Others  4.50  –    –    –    –    –    4.50  

Total  4,462.79  25.41  197.37  26.06  282.63  8.43  6,166.39 
A.Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities  

Trade  payables  
(i) MSME  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    
(ii) Others  357.54  –    –    –    –    –    357.54  
Total  357.54  –    –    –    –    –    357.54 

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 
Trade receivables  1,297.96  1,166.67 
Deposits  0.04 –

Particulars
Trade Receivables Security Deposits

 March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 
Opening Balance 2.97 – – –
Net remeasurement of loss allowance – 2.97 – –
Closing balance 2.97 2.97 – –
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III. Market Risk: 
Market risk is the risk of changes in market prices due to foreign exchange rates, interest rates which will affect the Company's income or the value of its financial 
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. 
(i) Currency Risk: 
The functional currency of the Company is INR. The Company has transactions in foreign currency for software license purchases and consultancy charges, which 
are denominated in USD. The Company has not entered into any hedges for currency risk. The Company's foreign currency exposure is limited and is not material 
to the size of its operations. 
(ii) Price Risk 
Exposure 
Price risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices and related market variables including interest rate 
for investments in debt oriented mutual funds and debt securities, caused by factors specific to an individual investment, its issuer and market. The Company’s 
exposure to price risk arises from diversified investments in mutual funds and classified in the balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss.
Sensitivity Analysis 
The table below summarises the impact of increases/decreases of the Net Asset Value (NAV) on the Company’s investment in Mutual fund and profit for the period. 
The analysis is based on the assumption that the NAV increased by 5% or decreased by 5% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company’s 
investments in mutual funds moved in line with the NAV. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(iii) Interest rate risk  
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Interest rates are 
sensitive to many factors, including governmental, monetary and tax policies, domestic and international economic and political considerations, fiscal deficits, trade 
surpluses or deficits, regulatory requirements and other factors beyond the Company’s control. Changes in the general level of interest rates can affect the profitability 
by affecting the spread between, amongst other things, income which Company receives on investments in debt securities, the value of interest-earning investments, 
it’s ability to realise gains from the sale of investments. Interest rate risk primarily arises from floating rate investment. The Company’s investments in floating rate are 
primarily short-term, which do not expose it to significant interest rate risk.

Note 28 : Foreign currency transactions 
The Company have foreign currency exposure as on the date of balance sheet as below: 
Income and Expenditure incurred in foreign currency

Expenditure:

Note 29 : Contingent liabilities and contingent assets  
(i) Contingent liabilities and capital commitments: In ` Lakhs

Particulars  For the Year Ended 31-03-2023  For the Year Ended 31-03-2022 

*The above brokerage has been paid to Distributors located in countries like United Arab Emirates, Mauritius, United Kingdom of Great Britain & Oman.

There are no other amounts required to be disclosed as contingent liabilities on account of pending litigations.  
There are no contingent assets resulting from the aforesaid litigation.

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for – –

Income Tax matters – –

Others – –

Total – –

Particulars Sensitivity of Profit or loss
 March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 

NAV - Increase 5%  87.18  160.82 
NAV - decrease 5%  (87.18)  (160.82)

Advisory Fees  92.76  105.82  
Total  92.76  105.82

Particulars  For the Year Ended 31-03-2023  For the Year Ended 31-03-2022 
AIF/PMS Brokerage*  247.80  220.92  

Others  3.16  -    

Total  250.96  220.92
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Particulars 2022-23  2021-22   

Note 30 : Corporate Social Responsibility  

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 30.04 17.78 

Amount of expenditure incurred 30.50 20.00 

Shortfall at the end of the year  –    –    

Total of previous year shortfall  –    –    

Reason for shortfall  –    –    

Nature of CSR Activities * As detailed below As detailed below 

Details of related party transactions 20.00 20.00  

where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a  

contractual obligation, the movement in the provision during the year shall be shown separately  –    –    

Total 30.50 20.00  

* CSR activities are listed below: 

(i) Educational and vocational training for economically weaker students, physically and mentally ill students 

(ii) Healthcare services 

(iii) Setting up old age homes 

(iv) Women Empowerment 

Note 31 : Employee Benefits  

Defined Contribution Plans:  

During the year, the company has recognized the following amounts in the Profit and Loss Statement, which are included in Employee 

benefits expense in Note No.23  

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022  

Contribution to Superannuation Fund  –    –    

Contribution to Pension Fund  4.83  7.71  

Contribution to Employees State Insurance - ESI  –    –    

Contribution to Provident Fund  44.48  33.00  

Total 49.31  40.71  

Defined Benefit Plans :  

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022  

1) Amount Recognised in Balance Sheet:  

The Total Amount of net liability/asset to be recorded in the balance sheet of the Company, along with the comparative figures for 

pervious period, is shown in the below table:  

Present Value of the funded defined benefit obligation  108.93 173.68 

Fair Value of plan assets  110.71 191.56 

Net funded obligation  (1.78) (17.88) 

Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation  –   – 

Amount not recognised due to asset limit  –    0.29  

Net defined benefit liability/ (asset) recognised in balance sheet  (1.78) (17.60) 

Net defined benefit liability/ (asset) bifurcated as follows: 

Current  –   – 

Non-Current  (1.78) (17.60)
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Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022 
Profit & Loss Account Expense: 
The expenses charged to the profit & loss account for period along with the corresponding charge of the previous period is presented in 
the table below:  
Current Service cost  14.81 12.40 
Past service cost  
Administration expenses  
Interest on net defined benefit liability / (asset)  (1.25)  0.66  
(Gains) / Losses on settlement  
Total expense charged to profit and loss account 13.56 13.05 
Amount recorded in other Comprehensive Income:  
The total amount of reimbursement items and impact of liabilities assumed or settled if any, which is recorded immediately in Other 
Comprehensive Income during the period is shown in the table below:  
Opening amount recognised in OCI outside profit and loss account  33.24 (5.16) 
Remeasurements during the period due to  
Changes in financial assumptions  (3.78) (2.95) 
Changes on demographic assumptions  
Experience adjustments  15.19 42.54 
Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets  1.23 (1.48) 
Adjustment to recognise the effect on asset ceiling  (0.31)  0.29  
Closing amount recognised in OCI outside profit and loss account 45.57 33.24 
Reconciliation of Net Liability / Asset: 
The movement of net liability / asset from the beginning to the end of the accounting period as recognised in the balance sheet of the 
company is shown below:  
Opening net defined benefit liability / (asset)  (17.60) 5.31 
Expenses charged to profit & loss account  13.56 13.05 
Amount recognised outside profit & loss account  12.33 38.40 
Employer contributions  (10.07) (74.36) 
Impact of liability assumed or (settled)* – – 
Closing net defined benefit liability / (asset) (1.78) (17.60) 
Movement in Benefit Obligations:  
A reconciliation of the benefit obligation during the inter-valuation period is given below:  
Opening of defined benefit obligation  173.68 123.39 
Current service cost  14.81 12.40 
Past service cost  –   – 
Interest on defined benefit obligation  9.36 6.59 
Remeasurements due to:  
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in financial assumptions  (3.78) (2.95) 
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in demographic assumptions – 
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising on account of experience changes  15.19 42.54 
Benefits paid  (100.33) (9.09) 
Liabilities assumed/ (settled)  –    0.80  
Liabilities extinguished on settlements  –   – 
Closing of defined benefit obligation 108.93 173.68
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Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022  
Movement in Plan Assets: 
The fair value of the assets as at the balance sheet date has been estimated by us based on the latest date for which a certified value of 
assets is readily available and the cash flow information to and from the fund between this date and the balance sheet date allowing for 
estimated interest for the period:  
A reconciliation of the plan assets during the inter-valuation period is given below:  
Opening fair value of plan assets  191.56 118.08 
Employer contributions  10.07 74.36 
Interest on plan assets  10.63 5.93 
Administration expenses  –   – 
Remeasurements due to:  –   – 
Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets  (1.23) 1.48 
Benefits paid  (100.33) (9.09) 
Assets acquired / (settled)*  –    0.80  
Assets distributed on settlements  –   – 
Closing fair value of plan assets 110.71 191.56 
Movement in Asset Ceiling:  
A reconciliation of the asset ceiling during the inter-valuation period is given below:  
Opening value of asset ceiling  0.29 – 
Interest on opening balance of asset ceiling  0.02 – 
Remeasurements due to:  
Change in surplus/deficit  (0.31)  0.29  
Closing value of asset ceiling  –    0.29  
i. Actuarial assumptions  
Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages): 

 As at  As at  
Gratuity March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Discount rate 7.45% 7.10% 
Future salary growth 7.00% 7.00% 
Attrition rate 18.00% 18.00% 
Mortality Rate INDIAN ASSURED LIVES INDIAN ASSURED LIVES 

MORTALITY (2012-14) MORTALITY (2012-14) 
ULTIMATE ULTIMATE  

ii.(a) Sensitivity Analysis  
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, 
would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:  
Gratuity March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Discount rate (+50 basis points) 7.95% 7.60% 
Discount rate (-50 basis points) 6.95% 6.60% 
Future salary growth (+50 basis points) 7.50% 7.50% 
Future salary growth (-50 basis points) 6.50% 6.50% 
Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an 
approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.
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6) Key Actuarial Assumptions: Year ended 31.03.2023 Year ended 31.03.2022

The Key actuarial assumptions adopted for the purpose of this  
valuation are given below:
a) Discount rate (p.a.) 7.45% 7.10%
b) Salary escalation rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%

c) Retirement Age: 
The employees of the company are assumed to retire at the age of 58 years.

d) Mortality: 
Published rates under the Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ut table.

Rates of Indian Assured Lives Mortality table at specimen ages are as shown below:

Age (years) Rates (p.a.)
18 0.000874
23 0.000936
28 0.000942
33 0.001086
38 0.001453
43 0.002144
48 0.003536
53 0.006174
58 0.009651

e) Leaving Service: 
Rates of leaving service at specimen ages are as shown below:

Age (years) Rates (p.a.)
21-30 10%
31-40 5%
41-50 3%
51-57 2%

f) Disability: 
Leaving service due to disability is included in the provision made for all cause of leaving service (paragraph (e) above).

5) Disaggregation of Plan Assets: March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
Quoted Value Unquoted value Total Quoted Value Unquoted value Total

A split of plan assets between various asset classes as well 
as segregation between quoted and unquoted values is 
presented below:

Property – – – – – –

Government debt instruments – – – – – –

Other debt instruments – – – – – –

Equity instruments – – – – – –

Insurer managed funds – 110.71 110.71 – 191.56 191.56

Others – – – – – –

Grand Total – 110.71 110.71 – 191.56 191.56
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Note 32 : Disclosures in accordance with Ind AS 24 - Related Parties 
 
Ultimate Holding Company  
Sundaram Finance Limited 

 
Holding Company  
Sundaram Asset Management Company Limited 

 
Subsidiaries  
Sundaram Alternative Opportunities Fund Mauritius Ltd  
Sundaram Alternative Opportunities Fund II Mauritius Ltd 

 
Associates  
Sundaram Alternative Investment Trust Cat III  
Sundaram Alternative Investment Trust Cat II 

 
Fellow Subsidiaries  
Sundaram Finance Holdings Limited 
Sundaram Asset Management Singapore Pte.Ltd 
Sundaram Home Finance Ltd 
Sundaram Fund Services Limited 
LGF Services Limited 
Sundaram Trustee Company Limited 
Sundaram Business Services Limited 
Sundaram Finance Employees Welfare Trust 
SAMC Support Services Private Limited (formerly known as Principal Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd) (subsidiary of SAMC 
w.e.f.31.12.2021) 
SAMC Trustee Private Limited  
(Formerly Principal Trustee Company Private Limited) (subsidiary of SAMC w.e.f. 31.12.2021) 
SAMC Services Private Limited (Formerly Prinicpal Retirement Advisors Private Limited) (subsidiary of SAMC w.e.f. 31.12.2021) 

 
Joint Venture of Ultimate Holding Company having control over the entity  
Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co. Ltd 

 
Entity in which Director is interested:  
HD Ventures LLP 

 
Key Management Personnel  
Mr. Harsha Viji  - Chairman 
Mr Arvind Sethi - Director 
Mr. Lakshminarayanan  Duraiswamy- Director 
Mr. Karthik Athreya - Director 
Mr Vijayendiran Rao - Chief Executive officer (CEO) / Whole time Director (Till 30th September, 2022) 
Mr.Vikaas M Sachdeva - Managing director (W.e.f 10-10-2022) 
Mr.S Parthasarathy- Chief Financial Officer 
Mr.K Rajagopal- Secretary & Compliance Officer  

 
Transactions with related parties were made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in an arm’s length transactions.

Notes forming part of the financial statements  
for the year ended 31st March 2023 

(All amounts are in Indian rupees lakhs, except share data and as otherwise stated)
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Particulars
 Ultimate Holding / 
Holding Company

Subsidiaries/Fellow 
Subsidiaries/Associates 

Key Management 
Personnel/Entity in which 

Director is interested
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

INCOME 
Management Fees 
Sundaram Alternative Investment Fund - Cat III  2,503.64  2,360.44  
Sundaram Alternative Investment Fund - Cat II  1,480.18  972.12  
Advisory Fees  
Sundaram Asset Management Singapore Pte.Ltd  0.62  
Sundaram Home Finance Limited  96.42 33.19  
Total 4,080.86 3,365.76  
EXPENSE  
Shared Services  
Sundaram Asset Management Company Ltd  241.86 223.95  
Rent  
Sundaram Asset Management Company Ltd  12.00 12.00  
PMS Brokerage  
Sundaram Finance Limited  287.07 218.51  
AIF Brokerage Paid  
Sundaram Finance Limited  101.25 46.33  
Internal Audit Fees  
Sundaram Finance Limited  6.00 5.00  
Payroll Processing  
Sundaram Finance Holdings Limited  3.84 3.84  
Insurance  
Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co Ltd  0.12 0.20  
Document Storage Charges  
Sundaram Home Finance Limited  0.96 0.90  
Professional & Consultancy Charges  
HD Ventures LLP  298.05 136.12 
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel  
of the Company  
Key Personnel of the Company  
Mr Vijayendiran Rao - Chief Executive officer (CEO) /  
Whole time Director (Till 30th September, 2022) 204.14 162.64 
Mr Arvind Sethi - Director 5.00 5.00 
Mr.Vikaas M Sachdeva - 
Managing director (W.e.f 10-10-2022) 98.51  –    
Mr.S Parthasarathy- Chief financial officer 35.75 34.05 
Mr.K Rajagopal- Secretary & Compliance Officer 26.21 21.45 
Director Sitting Fees  
Mr. Harsha Viji  - Chairman  –   1.10 
Mr Arvind Sethi - Director  1.00 0.60 
Mr. Lakshminarayanan  Duraiswamy- Director  –   1.00 
Mr. Karthik Athreya - Director  –   0.50 
Sale of Assets -Key Personnel of the Company  
Mr Vijayendiran Rao - Chief Executive officer (CEO) /  
Whole time Director (Till 30th September, 2022)  6.04  –    
Total 648.18 505.79 4.92 4.94 674.70 362.46 
ASSETS  
INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES AT THE END OF THE YEAR  
Sundaram Alternative Investment Fund - Cat III 386.51 321.53  
Sundaram Alternative Investment Fund - Cat II 190.00 109.45  
Sundaram Mutual Fund 1,743.59 3,190.20  
Sundaram Alternative Opportunities Fund Mauritius Ltd 0.08 0.08  
Sundaram Alternative Opportunities Fund II Mauritius Ltd 0.08 0.08  
Deposit - Royal Sundaram General Insurance Co. Ltd 0.04 0.05  
Total 2,320.29 3,621.38

Notes forming part of the financial statements  
for the year ended 31st March 2023 

(All amounts are in Indian rupees lakhs, except share data and as otherwise stated)
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Particulars Holding Company 
Subsidiaries/Fellow 

Subsidiaries/Associates 

Key Management 
Personnel/Entity in which 

Director is interested
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

 TRADE RECEIVABLES 
Outstanding Receivable - Sundaram Alternative Investment Fund - Cat III  205.43 265.67  
Outstanding Receivable - Sundaram Alternative Investment Fund - Cat II  514.31 293.70  
Outstanding Receivable - Sundaram Asset Management Company Limited –  6.27  
Outstanding Receivable - Sundaram Home Finance Limited 28.15 10.00  
Outstanding Receivable - Sundaram Asset Management Singapore Pte.Ltd  0.31 –   
Total –   6.27 748.20 569.37  
LIABILITIES  
TRADE PAYABLES  
Outstanding Payable - Sundaram Asset  
Management Company Limited 33.02 31.66  
Outstanding Payable - Sundaram Finance Limited  23.08 23.17  
Outstanding Payable - Sundaram Finance Holdings Limited 0.32 0.32  
Outstanding Payable - HD Ventures LLP  38.25 16.22 
Total 56.10 54.83 0.32 0.32 38.25 16.22

Note 33 : Revenue  
A. Revenue Streams  
The Company generates revenue primarily from provision of application/data processing services, customer care services and other 
allied services to its customers. In ` Lakhs

* All the outstanding balances (payables or receivables) with related parties are unsecured. 
* No amounts payable to or receivable from related parties have been written off / written back during the year.

B. Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers  
In the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by major service lines, timing of revenue recognition and 
primary geographical market.

Particulars  For the Year Ended 31-03-2023   For the Year Ended 31-03-2022  

Revenue from Contracts with Customers  9,268.61  8,131.07 

Total revenue  9,268.61  8,131.07 

Particulars  For the Year Ended 31-03-2023   For the Year Ended 31-03-2022  

Notes forming part of the financial statements  
for the year ended 31st March 2023 

(All amounts are in Indian rupees lakhs, except share data and as otherwise stated)

I. Major service lines:  

  - Investment Management Fees - Alternative Investment Fund 3,999.08  3,332.56 

  - Portfolio Management Service Fees 5,080.36  4,659.49 

  - Advisory Fees & Others 189.17  139.02  
Total  9,268.61  8,131.07  

II. Timing of revenue recognition:  

  - Revenue recognised at a point in time  9,268.61  8,131.07  

  - Revenue recognised over a period of time  -    -    
Total  9,268.61  8,131.07  

III. Primary geographical market:  

  - India  9,175.85  8,025.07  

  -Out Side India  92.76  106.00  
Total  9,268.61  8,131.07



C. Contract Balances  

The company does not have any contract assets and contract liabilities for the current period ended 31-03-2023 and for the previous 

period ended 31-03-2022.  

The contract assets primarily relate to the Company's rights to consideration for work completed but not billed at the reporting date 

for services rendered. The contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional. This usually occurs 

when the Company issues an invoice to the customer.  

The contract liabilities includes income received in advance and pending to be recognized as income since obligation is yet to be 

performed and invoice raised against unearned revenue. 

Note 34 : Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006  

The Management has identified enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Group and which qualify under the 

definition of micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. 

Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of amounts payable to such enterprises as at 31st March 2022 has been made based on the 

information available with the Group. Further, in the view of the Management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable 

in accordance with the Act is not expected to be material. The Group has not received any claim for interest from any supplier under 

this Act.  

The information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the 

Group. Auditors have placed reliance on such information provided by the Management.  

Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 

Principal amount remaining unpaid to MSME suppliers as at the end of the year  –    –    

Interest due on unpaid principal amount to MSME suppliers as at the end of the year  –    –    

Amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the MSME  

suppliers beyond the appointed day  –    –    

Amount of interest due and payable for the year (without adding the  

interest under the Act)  –    –    

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at the end of the year  –    –    

Amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year,  

until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid  –    –    

Note 35 : Earnings Per Share  

A. Basic Earnings per share  

The calculations of profit attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for 

calculation of Basic EPS are as follows:  

i. Profit or loss attributable to Equity shareholders (basic)  

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 

Profit attributable to the equity shareholders  1,862.49  2,241.58  

ii. Weighted average number of equity shares (basic)  

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022  

Face Value per share in `  10.00  10.00  

Opening Balance  3,90,00,000  3,90,00,000  

Weighted average number of equity shares issued during the year  

upon exercise of ESOP  –    –    

Weighted average number of equity shares for the year  3,90,00,000  3,90,00,000  

Basic EPS  4.78  5.75 
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(All amounts are in Indian rupees lakhs, except share data and as otherwise stated)



B. Diluted Earnings per share  

The calculations of diluted earnings per share based on profit attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of 

equity shares outstanding, after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, are as follows:  

i. Profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders (diluted) In ` Lakhs 

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 

Profit attributable to the equity shareholders (Basic)  1,862.49  2,241.58  

Adjustment with respect to dilutive potential equity shares  –    –    

Profit attributable to the equity shareholders (Diluted)  1,862.49  2,241.58  

ii. Weighted average number of equity shares (diluted)  

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 

Face Value per share in `  10.00  10.00  

Weighted average number of equity shares (basic)  3,90,00,000  3,90,00,000  

Dilutive effect of outstanding stock options  –    –    

Weighted average number of equity shares (diluted) for the period  3,90,00,000  3,90,00,000  

Diluted EPS  4.78  5.75  

Dividend Per Share  

Particulars  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022 

Total Dividend Paid (including TDS on dividend)  1,794.00  800.00  

No of equity shares  3,90,00,000  3,90,00,000  

Dividend per share  4.60  2.05  

The board of directors at its meeting held on 09 May 2022 have declared a final dividend of ` 4.6/- per equity share.

The board of directors at its meeting held on 04 May 2023 have proposed a final dividend of ` 4.75/- per equity share, subject to 

approval by shareholders at ensuing annual general meeting. 

Note 36 : Disclosures in accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments

The CEO of the Company has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker. The CODM has considered only Investment 

Management Business as the operating segment as defined under Ind AS 108. The Company’s operations primarily relate to providing 

Investment Management services. 

Note 37 : Analytical Ratios 

No  Ratio  March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022  

a) Capital to risk-weighted assets ratio (CRAR) NA NA  

b) Tier I CRAR NA NA  

c) Tier II CRAR NA NA  

d) Liquidity Coverage Ratio NA NA
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Note 38 : Ind AS 12 Income Taxes  
Tax reconciliation is provided below for the year ended 31 March 2023  

Particulars Rate  
TCI before tax 25.168% 
Due to preliminary expenses -0.094% 
On donations 0.308% 
On fixed assets -0.017% 
Due to FVTPL changes 0.398% 
Due to deferred tax -0.519% 
Due to others 0.309% 
Total 25.553% 
Note 39 : Long Term Contracts  
Based on the current assessment of the long-term contracts in the ordinary course of business, the Company has made adequate provision for losses wherever 
required. The Company has not entered into any derivative contracts during the year.  
Note 40 : Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium  
(A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other 

persons or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall 
whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(B) The company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise) that the company shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.  

Note 41A : Consolidation of accounts  
Sundaram Alternate Assets Limited has invested USD 100 each in the Management Class Shares of Sundaram Alternative Opportunities Fund Mauritius Ltd and 
Sundaram Alternative Opportunities Fund II Mauritius Ltd. The Management Class of Shares have been created due to regulatory requirements of the jurisdiction 
in which these entities are incorporated and the company has no bearing on the operations of these entities. Sundaram Alternate Assets Limited plays the role 
of an a agent and therefore it is not required to consolidate these entities with the accounts of the company under IND AS 110-Consolidated Financial Statements. 
Note 41B: Business Combinations 
During the year a scheme of arrangement has been approved by the Board of Directors of the company on 4th August 2022 approving merger of fellow 
subsidiary named SAMC Services Private Limited (formerly known as Principal Retirement Advisors Private Limited) with the company (Sundaram Alternate Assets 
Limited). The application is pending for approval  before the NCLT. There shall be no financial impact to the company on account of the proposed amalgamation. 
Note 42 : Capital commitments  
There are no capital commitments as on 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2022.  
Note 43: Other Regulatory Disclosures  
i) The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the year  
ii) There is no surrender or disclosure of income separately on account of search or survey under Income tax since all transactions are recorded in the books 
iii) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number 

of Layers) Rules, 2017. 
iv). The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami 

property.  
Note 44 : Comparative Figures  
Comparative figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.  
Note 45 : Rounding off  
All figures reported in the financials statements and related notes are rounded off to nearest lakh.
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